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Children’s Services Act
for Youth & Families Michele Gehr, Chair
Ellen Patterson, Chair Community Policy and
Family Assessment and 9324 West Street, Manassas, VA 20110 Management Team
Planning Team Phone (703) 361-8277 x 2335

Fax (571) 921-8806

TO: Community Policy and Management Team Members & Others
(Distribution listing on page two)

FROM: Anita Brown, Secretary to CPMT

SUBJECT: CPMT Meeting Agenda for Nov 18, 2020

DATE: November 17, 2020

The CPMT will meet on Wednesday, November 18, 2020 at 3:30 PM virtually by Google meet invite.

Welcome/Introduction of New Members (as applicable)

Minutes from October 8, 2020 meeting (e-mailed to team members on11/17/20)
Fiscal/Statistical Reports

Consent Agenda(s): October 2020 — Nov 2020 YTD (Closed Session when necessary)

A

Discussion Item(s)
a. Quality Improvement Plan Update:
1. Parent Representative to FAPT
b. Update to Policies and Procedures to include policy on response to COVID, Parental Co-pay etc.
c. Community Needs Assessment
6. OCS/ Legislative/Provider Community News
a. Private Day Special Education — COVID 19 pandemic update
Miscellaneous
Next Scheduled Meeting — December 16, 2020
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DISTRIBUTION:

Bell-Buckhalter, LaTanya - Fiscal Agent

James, Jayne — Parent Representative

FitzSimmons, Kathleen — Private Provider Representative
Gehr, Michele — Social Services [Chair]

Homan, Jeffrey - Court Services Unit

Lovejoy, Ian - City Council Member

Maceyak, Brian - City Schools

Odell, Tanya - Community Services

Woods, Linda - Health Department

Robinson, Tanya — CSA Coordinator
Brown, Anita - Secretary



